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From: James A. McGee bmqee@tampabay.n.mm] 
Sent: 
TQ : 
Subject: Progmss Energy's CER Quarteriy Report 

Thursday, October 21,2004 4 4 :49 AM 

Fi Bi ng s@ psc . state .fl .us 

This electronic filing is made by 
James A. McGee 
P.O. Box 14042 
5t. Petersburg, I=L 33733 

james.mcqee@pqMmail.com 
727-820-51 84 

Undocketed 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 2 pages. 

The at tached document f o r  filing is t h e  
Co m rn e w  ia 1/1 nd u 5-t;ri a I 5 e  w i ce Rider Qua rt;e r 1 y fie po rt; 
for  July through September, 2004, 
including a filing letter. 



Progress Energy JAMES A. MCGEE 
ASSOCIATE GENERAL COUNSEL- 
PROGRESS ENERGY SERVICE COMPANY, LLC 

October 21,2004 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayci, Director 
Division of the Commission Clerk 
and Administrative Services 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 99-0850 

Re: Commerciallhdustrial Service Rider Quarterly Report; 
July through September, 2004. 

Dear Ms. Bay& 

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-01-1789-TRF;-EI, issued in Docket No. 010876- 
EI, enclosed for filing on behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc., is the subject 
Quarterly Report. 

Please acknowledge your receipt of the above filing as provided in the 
Commission's electronic filing procedures. Thank you for your assistance in this 
matter. 

Very truly yours, 

s/ James A. McGee 

JAM/scc 
Enclosures 
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